
  
  

 
 

 
 

   
 

   
 

  
 

    
 

       
    

  
  

 
 

  
 

  
  

 

 
 
 

   
   

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
   

 
 

 
 

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK 
SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 25 

Bannock County, Idaho 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent 

FROM: Bart J. Reed, Director of Business Operations 

DATE: February 24, 2017 

RE: Wireless Local Area Network Service and Installation 

On February 1, 2017 bids were opened for Wireless Local Area Network Service and 
Installation. We received responses from five (5) vendors.  The bids were evaluated on price, 
proposed solution configuration and specifications, vendor qualifications, prior successful 
experience providing service and prior experience with the school district.  

The District will be eligible for approximately 80% E-rate funding as a discount for the overall 
cost of the Wireless Local Area Network service. 

Below is the detailed bid recap for the five bids received.  Tek-Hut, Inc. received the overall 
highest score. 

Red Sky 
Draper, UT 

ENA 
Boise, ID 

Ednetics 
Meridian, ID Tek-Hut, Inc. 

Twin Falls, ID 
MicroK12 

Lynnwood, WA 

$604,912.00 $580,631.80 $585,806.90 $524,300.00 $1,007,822.00 

Board Action Requested: Motion to award bid contract to Tek-Hut, Inc. in the amount of 
$524,300. This amount represents the lowest responsible contract bid for the project.  


